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From: Rick Cruise

To: Arling, Michelle

Cc: Celeste Duran

Subject: FW: Advarra review of research under 40 CFR 26, Subparts K-L - Pro00042023
Date: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 12:20:29 PM

Attachments: image003.png

Rosenheck Protocol Approval with Modifications Notice Feb2520 - Revised Jun1620.pdf

Good afternoon, Ms. Arling.

Thank you for your message. | have confirmed that the study was reviewed and approved under the
requirements of 40 CFR 26, Subparts K-L.

Also, the study does have a 12 month Continuing Review interval and the statement in the notice
regarding no continuing review being required is incorrect.

| have posted a revised approval notice that corrects both oversights in our CIRBI platform and have
notified Leah Rosenheck as well.

The revised notice is also attached here. Please accept my apologies for any confusion this may have

created.

Thank you. Have a good day.

Rick Cruise | Director, Client Services
A 0 443-283-1624 | M 443-889-7321 | rick.cruise@advarra.com
Advarra — Advancing Better Research

ADVAR RA 6940 Columbia Gateway Drive, Suite 110 | Columbia, MD 21046 | 410-884-2900

From: Arling, Michelle <Arling.Michelle@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 15, 2020 8:52 AM

To: Julie Blasingim <Julie.Blasingim @advarra.com>; April Hatley <April.Hatley@advarra.com>;
Jeffrey Atlas <Jeffrey.Atlas@advarra.com>

Subject: Advarra review of research under 40 CFR 26, Subparts K-L - Pro00042043

CAUTION: External email

Good morning,

| work at the US Environmental Protection Agency, and | review protocols and studies for research
involving intentional exposure of human subjects to determine whether they comply with EPA’s
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REVISED PROTOCOL APPROVAL WITH MODIFICATIONS

DATE: 16 Jun 2020
TO: Leah Rosenheck
PROTOCOL.: Antimicrobial Exposure Assessment Task Force - AEA14, A Study for

Measurement of Potential Dermal and Inhalation Exposure During Pressurized
Hand-Wand Spraying of Antimicrobial Products (Pro00042023)

APPROVAL DATE: 20 Feb 2020

EXPIRATION DATE: 20 Feb 2021

It has come to our attention that the previously released Protocol Approval with Modifications Notice (Dated
25 Feb 2020) incorrectly stated that no continuing review is required for this study, nor did it state that the
IRB reviewed and approved the study under the requirements of 40 CFR 26, Subparts K-L. This notice has
been revised to correct those oversights. Please retain this revised notice along with the original.

Protocol Version(s):

Consent Form(s):

Recruitment Material:

> B940 Columbia Gateway Dr., Suite 110
Columbia, MD 21046

IRB APPROVED DOCUMENTATION:

Protocol (Version 2/10/2020)

Informed Consent Form Scenario 1a (Advarra IRB Approved Version 20
Feb 2020)
Informed Consent Form Scenario 1b (Advarra IRB Approved Version 20
Feb 2020)
Informed Consent Form Scenario 2 (Advarra IRB Approved Version 20
Feb 2020)
Informed Consent Form Scenario 3a (Advarra IRB Approved Version 20
Feb 2020)
Informed Consent Form Scenario 3b (Advarra IRB Approved Version 20
Feb 2020)

Subject Qualification Worksheet — IDS Study (Study AEA14) Scenario 2
(Version Date: 2/10/2020)

Subject Qualification Worksheet — IDS Study (Study AEA14) Scenario
1b (Version Date: 2/10/2020)

Subject Qualification Worksheet — IDS Study (Study AEA14) Scenario
3a (Version Date: 2/10/2020)

Subject Qualification Worksheet — IDS Study (Study AEA14) Scenario
la (Version Date: 2/10/2020)
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e Subject Qualification Worksheet — IDS Study (Study AEA14) Scenario
3b (Version Date: 2/10/2020)

e Mass distributed print publication, "DO YOU USE A SOFT WASH
SPRAYER TO REMOVE ALGAE OR MILDEW FROM EXTERIOR
BUILDING SURFACES? ", (Version Date: Feb 10, 2020)

e Mass distributed print publication, "DO YOU USE A HAND-PUMP
TANK SPRAYER OR HOSE-END SPRAYER TO CLEAN OUTSIDE
SURFACES OF YOUR HOUSE? ", (Version Date: Feb 10, 2020)

e Mass distributed print publication, "DO YOU DO MOLD
REMEDIATION OR INDOOR SANITIZING USING A HAND-WAND
SPRAYER?", (Version Date: Feb 10, 2020)

e Mass distributed print publication, "DO YOU DO ENVIRONMENTAL
SANITIZING OF SURFACES USING A PRESSURIZED WAND
SPRAYER? ", (Version Date: Feb 10, 2020)

e Telephone Interview/Pre-screening Script for Study AEA14 (Scenario 1a,
Consumer) (Version Date: 2/10/2020)

e Telephone Interview/Pre-screening Script for Study AEA14 (Scenarios
1b, 2, 3a, and 3b) (Version Date: 2/10/2020)

The IRB approved the above referenced protocol and your site with the modification listed below on 20 Feb
2020:

¢ Modifications to the Informed Consent Forms
This study was reviewed and approved under the requirements of 40 CFR 26, Subparts K-L.

The above referenced material is available on your Advarra CIRBI Platform under the “IRB Issued
Documents” tab.

If there are any changes to the IRB approved material, IRB approval will be needed prior to use. This includes
changes in relative size and type of font in the material to be viewed by potential subjects.

If the study is expected to last beyond the approval period, you must request and receive re-approval prior to
the expiration date noted above. A report to the Board on the status of this study is due prior to the expiration
date or at the time the study closes, whichever is earlier. It is recommended that you submit status reports at
least 4 weeks prior to your expiration date to avoid any additional fees or lapses in approval.

Approved investigators and sites are required to submit to Advarra for review, and await a response prior to
implementing, any amendments or changes in the protocol; informed consents; advertisements or recruitment
materials ("study-related materials"); investigators; or sites (primary and additional).

Approved investigators and sites are required to notify Advarra of the following reportable events, including,
but not limited to: unanticipated problems involving risks to subjects or others; unanticipated adverse device
effects; protocol violations that may affect the subjects’ rights, safety, or well-being and/or the completeness,
accuracy and reliability of the study data; subject death; suspension of enrollment; or termination of the study.
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Please review the IRB Handbook located in the “Reference Materials™ section of Advarra CIRBI™ Platform
(www.cirbi.net). A copy of the most recent IRB roster is also available.

Thank you for selecting Advarra IRB to provide oversight for your research project.
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regulation at 40 CFR 26, Subparts K-L (based on the Common Rule) governing this type of research.
We have corresponded in the past about research that has been reviewed and approved by Advarra
prior to submission to EPA.

I’m reaching out to you now with a concern about a protocol approved with modifications that has
been submitted to EPA for review. The attached notes that the research is not subject to continuing
review. Here’s the text at 40 CFR 26.1109(f) for waiving continuing review:

(f)(1) Unless an IRB determines otherwise, continuing review of research is not required in
the following circumstances:
(i) Research eligible for expedited review in accordance with §26.1110;
(ii) Research that has progressed to the point that it involves only one or both of the
following, which are part of the IRB-approved study:
(A) Data analysis, including analysis of identifiable private information or
identifiable biospecimens, or
(B) Accessing follow-up clinical data from procedures that subjects would
undergo as part of clinical care.

| have 2 concerns — first, the approval references that continuing review is not required under the
Common Rule. This is not accurate because this research is subject to the requirements at 40 CFR
26, Subparts K-L, as it is not conducted or sponsored by a federal agency and therefore not subject
to the requirements of the Common Rule. Please confirm that when Advarra is reviewing research
subject to the requirements of 40 CFR 26, Subparts K-L, it is applying all applicable standards from
this part of EPA’s regulation.

Second, the research does not seem to meet any of the conditions listed in the regulation for
waiving continuing review. The proposed research is not eligible for expedited review, nor has it
progressed to the point that it includes data analysis or accessing follow-up clinical data.

Can you please explain why the approval letter indicates that no continuing review is required?

This protocol will be amended and resubmitted prior to implementation, following review by the
EPA and the Human Studies Review Board, as required at 40 CFR 26, Subpart P. | want to ensure that
the final, unconditional approval reflects the IRB review requirements at 40 CFR 26, Subparts K-L,
including the requirement for this research to be subject to continuing review.

Please feel free to call or email me if you have any questions.

Michelle Arling

Human Research Ethics Review Officer
Office of Pesticide Programs (S-4248)
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue NW MC 7501P
Washington DC 20460

703-308-5891

arling.michelle@epa.gov
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